



Crouch End, Hornsey and Stroud Green Area Forum and Committee

TUESDAY, 24TH APRIL, 2012

6.30 pm (Doors open at 6.00pm)

VENUE: HORNSEY SCHOOL FOR GIRLS, INDERWICK ROAD, LONDON N8 9PF

MEMBERS OF THE AREA COMMITTEE/FORUM:

Councillors Butcher, Gorrie, Reece, Reid, Strang, Weber, Whyte, Wilson and Winskill (Chair)

Please visit the council's display stands to collect your consultation documents, freepost feedback cards, and see the latest news and information on council services and projects. Council officers will be at the stands to welcome you from 6:00 pm.

Introduction by the Chair

AREA FORUM

- | | |
|---|--------------------|
| 1. Replies from Cabinet Members to issues raised at the meeting held on 17 January 2012 | 6.30-6.45pm |
| 2. Presentation from the Mayor | 6.45-6.50pm |
| 3. Update on Jamaica Village
Councillor Reece & Councillor Wilson | 6.50-6.55pm |
| 4. Hornsey School for Girls | 6.55-7.10pm |
| 5. Finsbury Park, Hornsey, Haringay and Crouch Hill rail stations – updates on future plans, works already carried out and an opportunity for residents to ask questions | 7.10-7.30pm |
| Peter Kalton, Head of Infrastructure, London Overground
Colin Ord, Station Manager, First Capital Connect
Councillor Reid | |
| 6. Police Safer Neighbourhood Team update | 7.30-7.40pm |

7. Parish Pump – an opportunity for residents to have their say, share ideas or make an announcement 7.40-7.55pm

Pamela Harling to speak on a new project funded by Muswell Hill Sustainability Group, as part of the Haringey 40:20 campaign to recruit 100 households in Crouch End (and around) to look at their energy use and try to reduce it.

Crouch End Festival update

Chuggers (Council Officer to respond)

Break for tea 7.55-8.10pm

8. Parking issues / Pay & Display / Olympic Torch Relay 8.10-8.25pm

Traffic Management Team
Councillor Weber

9. Area Plan – feedback on the planning meeting, presentation of the draft and officer responses 8.25-8.55pm

Councillor Reece & Councillor Winskill

10. Hornsey Town Hall Update 8.55-9.10pm

David Williamson
Councillor Strang

11. Development on Boundary Commission Proposals for Stroud Green 9.10-9.15pm

Councillor Wilson

AREA COMMITTEE – 9.15pm

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the member's judgment of the public interest **and** if this interest affects their financial position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct **and/or** if it relates to the

determining of any approval, consent, licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

3. MINUTES

To confirm and sign the minutes of the Committee held on 17 January 2012.

4. ACTIONS ARISING FROM THE FORUM

5. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS AND DISCUSSION ON VENUES AND AGENDA ITEMS

6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS OF AN URGENT NATURE

David McNulty
Head of Local Democracy
and Member Services
Level 5
River Park House
225 High Road
Wood Green
London N22 8HQ

Felicity Parker
Principal Committee Coordinator
Level 5
River Park House
225 High Road
Wood Green
London N22 8HQ

Tel: 020 8489 2919
Email: felicity.parker@haringey.gov.uk

Tuesday, 10 April 2012